

1st Sub. S.B. 240

GOVERNMENT RECORDS ACCESS AND MANAGEMENT ACT AMENDMENTS

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

FEBRUARY 24, 2024 12:24 PM

Senator **Curtis S. Bramble** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Lines 22 through 23:*

22 Other Special Clauses:

23 ~~{None}~~ **This bill provides a special effective date.**

2. *Page 7, Lines 192 through 193:*

192 (x) ~~[or other personal]~~ a note prepared by the originator for the originator's ~~[personal]~~

193 own use or for the ~~[personal]~~ sole use of an individual for whom the originator is working;

3. *Page 9, Lines 262 through 266:*

262 (b) Except as provided in ~~{Subsection (2)}~~ **Subsections (2) and (3)**, this chapter applies to records described in

263 Subsection (1)(a) to the extent that this chapter is not inconsistent with the statute, rule, or

264 regulation.

265 (2) Except as provided in Subsection ~~{(3)}~~ **(4)**, this chapter does not apply to a record

266 containing protected health information as defined in 45 C.F.R., Part 164, Standards for

4. *Page 24, Lines 737 through 738:*

737 (b) a person, other than the governmental entity or political subdivision described in

738 Subsection (1)(a), that ~~{actively advocates in}~~ **is a party to** the action for judicial review in
opposition to

5. *Page 25, Lines 761 through 762:*

761 (a) an adequate explanation **in writing** of the basis for the requester's position, regardless of
~~{how~~

762 **the explanation is communicated or** whether the explanation is a part of or outside an

6. *Page 25, Line 769 through Page 26, Line 770:*

769 Section 5. Effective date.

770 ~~{This}~~ **(1) Except as provided in Subsection (2), this** bill takes effect on May 1, 2024.

(2) If approved by two-thirds of all the members elected to each house, this bill takes effect upon approval by the governor, or the day following the constitutional time limit of Utah Constitution, Article

VII, Section 8, without the governor's signature, or if the case of a veto, the date of veto override.